BOARD MEETING OF TRUSTEES AGENDA

Location: Loleta Elementary 700 Loleta Drive, Room 8

Date: March 14, 2022
Time: 5:30 PM

1.0 OPEN SESSION:
1.1 Roll Call

2.0 CONSENT CALENDAR:
2.1 Approval of the Board Minutes from 3-10-22

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT:
3.1 Comments are limited to three minutes per speaker and total
conversation about any topic shall be limited to 20 minutes per board
regulation.

4.0 INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:
4.1 Superintendent’s Farewell letter
4.2 Receipt of the CALSHAPE Grant for school ventilation project
4.3 Discussion regarding the use of the van to transport students
4.4 Discussion regarding the use of Facilities by community groups

5.0 ACTION ITEMS:
5.1 Possible Approval of Board policies around smoking cessation, vaping and e-
cigarettes:E1330, BP5131.62, BP3513.3, BP1330, AR5131.62, AR3513.3,AR1330
5.2 Possible Approval of new Interim Superintendent/Principal Dave Navarre
5.3 Possible Approval of adopting an optional mask wearing at the school
5.4 Possible Approval of partnering with HCOE for Superintendent/Principal
search.



6.0 CLOSED SESSION:
6.1 Personnel:
6.11 Acceptance of resignation of 1.0 FTE Certificated
6.2 Negotiations update -none

7.0 OPEN SESSION: (Actions made in closed session must be announced)
8.0 ANNOUNCEMENTS:

8.1 Discipline Policy moved to April.

9.0 FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: Next Meeting will be March 10, 2022 at 5:30
10.0 ADJOURNMENT:

Name: Autumn Chapman - Signature Date

Superintendent

Name: Charmin Bailey - Signature Date

Board Clerk



UNIoN cliementary >Cnool wistrict

Topic: 3-10-2022 Board Meeting in Multipurpose Room Loleta Union
Elementary 5:35

1.0 OPEN SESSION: 5:40pm
1.1 Roll Call CP,BJ,JS ABSENT GLENN SHREWY AND CHARMIN BAILEY

2.0 CONSENT CALENDAR:
2.1 Approval of the Board Minutes from 2-10-2022
Motion to approve minutes from 2-10-2022: CP
2nd JS
All in favor- motion passed
2.2 Approval of the Board Minutes from 2-28-2022
Motion to approve minutes 2-28-2022: CP
2nd JS
All in favor- motion passed

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT:
3.1 Comments are limited to three minutes per speaker and total
conversation about any topic shall be limited to 20 minutes per board
regulation. AUTUMN CHAPMAN READ CTA AND CSEA MASK MANDATE
RESPONSES. ALL CLASSIFIED AND CERTIFICATED IN FAVOR OF AN OPTIONAL
MASK WEARING POLICY AND ENCOURAGED THE BOARD TO VOTE FOR THIS
AT THE MONDAY MEETING.

STAFF MEMBER - REGARDING CAFETERIA UNIVERSAL MEALS AND BOTH
BREAKFAST AND LUNCH IS TO BE AVAILABLE ON CAMPUS DAILY AND THAT
STAFF MEMBER WILL CONTINUE TO PROVIDE HEALTHY AND SAFE MEALS.

4.0 INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:
4.1 Superintendent’s Report (DISCUSSION ON MASKS WILL BE ON MONDAY 3/14/2022
AND VOTED ON)
4.2 Stakeholders’ Meeting Report
4.3 PTO report : JS told the Board that the Kiwanis have bought two scanner pens
and wish to have Monica come to their meeting to receive them. Next meeting will
be on Tuesday March 15 at Peppers in Fortuna- 7:00 am



4.4 Native American Education Advisory Council report.

4.5 Loleta Community Resource Center Report- Marcelina Castillo Director

4.6 FCMAT Presentation of final Fiscal Health Risk Analysis for LUESD- with guests
Jennifer Noga and Julie Auvil

4.7 Acknowledgement from board of receipt of letter confirming notice to
certificated employees for layoffs and supporting documentation. No discussion
about contents to happen. RECEIVED LETTER AND ACKNOWLEDGED

4.8 First read for board policy and Administrative Regulations 5131.62 regarding
smoking, vaping and e-cigarettes per compliance for TUPE grant. MOVE TO
MONDAY. POLICIES TO BE SENT AND BOARD WILL COME PREPARED TO POSSIBLY
VOTE FOR APPROVAL AT THE NEXT MEETING ON MARCH 14.

5.0 ACTION ITEMS:
5.1 Warrants
Motion to approve warrants JS
2nd CP
All in favor- motion passed
5.2 Consideration of and Possible Action on Resolution 22-04 regarding the
reduction in hours or elimination of permanent classified employee services 10.80
FTE. See recommendation by Superintendent (Exhibit 1)
Motion to approve Resolution 22-04: CP
2nd JS
All in favor- motion passed

5.3 Possible approval of Business Support Services agreement with HCOE for
services through the end of fiscal year 2021 - 2022.

Motion to approve Business Support Services agreement with

HCOE: JS

2nd BJ

All in favor- motion passed

5.4 Possible approval of the second interim with a negative certification
Motion to approve second interim with a negative certification:

IS

2nd CP

All in favor- motion passed

5.5 Possible approval of appointment of Interim Superintendent-Principal

MOTION TO POSTPONE UNTIL 3.14.2022 JS
2ND BJ
All in favor-motion passed.



6.0 CLOSED SESSION: 8:11PM
6.1 Personnel
6.11 Personnel discussion.
6.2 Negotiations update

6.21 Conference with Labor Negotiators (GC section 54957.6)

Agency designated representative: Autumn Chapman, Superintendent, MOU
regarding CSEA personnel.
6.3 Board discussion future governance professional development with County
Superintendent Michael Davies-Hughes.
7.0 OPEN SESSION: (Actions made in closed session must be announced) Returned to open
session at 8:45
Motion to approve the Tentative Agreement regarding updates
on the job description of Business Services Clerk: JS
2nd BJ
All in favor- motion passed

Motion to approve the MOU between LUESD and CSEA regarding
reduction of hours for SCIAs and .5 Head Cook position: JS

2nd CP

All in favor-motion passed.

8.0 ANNOUNCEMENTS: None
9.0 FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: Next meeting will be Monday March 14, 2022
at 5:30.
e Revisiting the use of the van to transport children.
10.0 ADJOURNMENT: 8:55 pm

Name Title Signature Date

Autumn Chapman Superintendent 03.10.2022

Charmin Bailey Board Clerk 3.10.2022




Administrative Regulation
Use Of School Facilities

AR 1330
Community Relations

***Note: The following administrative regulation is mandated for the management, direction,
and control of school facilities, pursuant to Education Code 38133.%**

Application for Use of Facilities

Any person applying for the use of any school facilities or grounds on behalf of any society,
group, or organization shall present written authorization from the group or organization to make
the application.

**#*Note: The California Supreme Court has determined that the requirements of Education
Code 38135 and 38136 are unconstitutional (ACLU v. Board of Education of City of Los
Angeles). Although these provisions have not been repealed, districts are advised not to require
any oath affirming that the group does not intend to take actions leading to the overthrow of the
government. ***

*#*Note: Other types of oaths have been held constitutionally acceptable. The California
Supreme Court upheld the use of an oath that the individual or group does not intend to use
school premises to commit unlawful acts (ACLU v. Board of Education), and the U.S. Supreme
Court has upheld affirmative loyalty oaths for public employees, expressing a promise to support
the federal and state constitutions (Connell v. Higgenbotham; Cole v. Richardson). The
accompanying exhibit provides a sample facilities use statement. The following paragraph is
optional . ***

Persons or organizations applying for the use of school facilities or grounds shall submit a
facilities use statement indicating that they uphold the state and federal constitutions and do not
intend to use school premises or facilities to commit unlawful acts.

Civic Center Use

Subject to district policies and regulations, school facilities and grounds shall be available to
citizens and community groups as a civic center for the following purposes: (Education Code
32282, 38131)

1. Public, literary, scientific, recreational, educational, or public agency meetings

2. The discussion of matters of general or public interest

***Note: An Attorney General Opinion (79 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 248 (1996)) found



unconstitutional the section of Education Code 38131 which provides that a board may grant the
use of school facilities to a religious group to conduct services only when the religious group has
no other suitable meeting place. Although Attorney General opinions do not carry the force of
law, they are given deference by the courts in the case of legal challenge. Therefore, a district
should consult legal counsel before requiring a religious organization to establish that it lacks
another suitable meeting place for the conduct of its services in order to rent school facilities. In
that same opinion, the Attorney General also determined that Education Code 38131 does not
limit the renewability of the temporary use permit for school facilities by a religious
organization. Thus, legal counsel should also be consulted before a district refuses to renew a
temporary permit. Item #3 below is consistent with the Attorney General's interpretation of
Education Code 38131.%***

3. The conduct of religious services for temporary periods, on a one-time or renewable
basis, by any church or religious organization

4. Child care programs to provide supervision and activities for children of preschool and
elementary school age

(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development)
(cf. 5148.2 - Before/After School Programs)
(cf. 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education)

5. The administration of examinations for the selection of personnel or the instruction of
precinct board members by public agencies

6. Supervised recreational activities, including, but not limited to, sports league activities
that are arranged for and supervised by entities, including religious organizations or churches,
and in which youth may participate regardless of religious belief or denomination

7. A community youth center
***Note: Pursuant to Education Code 32282, procedures to allow school facilities to be used by
public agencies, such as the Red Cross, for mass care and welfare shelters during an emergency

must be included in the comprehensive school safety plan. See AR 0450 - Comprehensive
Safety Plan.***

8. Mass care and welfare shelters during disasters or other emergencies affecting the public
health and welfare

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)
(ct. 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan)

0. A ceremony, patriotic celebration, or related educational assembly conducted by a
veterans' organization

A veterans' organization means the American Legion, Veterans of Foreign Wars,



Disabled American Veterans, United Spanish War Veterans, Grand Army of the Republic, or
other duly recognized organization of honorably discharged soldiers, sailors, or marines of the
United States, or any of their territories. (Military and Veterans Code 1800)

***Note: Education Code 38131 allows the district to grant use of school facilities for other
purposes as deemed appropriate. The district may add any other purposes approved by the
Governing Board.***

10. Other purposes deemed appropriate by the Governing Board
Restrictions

***Note: In adopting rules for the management and control of school facilities, districts must
be careful to ensure that they do not impose restrictions that may violate constitutionally
protected rights. Generally, court decisions have held that districts may not discriminate on the
basis of a group's viewpoint, and thus the use of facilities should be granted on a neutral basis. In
Good News Club v. Milford Central School, the U.S. Supreme Court held that a district which
prohibited a religious club from using school facilities after school hours for activities for which
it allowed other community groups to use the school facilities discriminated against the club on
the basis of the club's religious viewpoint in violation of the First Amendment to the United
States Constitution.***

***Note: Because federal and state constitutional free speech issues may be involved when a
district denies the use of school facilities to certain groups, it is strongly recommended that a

district consult with legal counsel before doing so.***

School facilities or grounds shall not be used for any of the following activities:

1. Any use by an individual or group for the commission of any crime or any act prohibited
by law
2. Any use which is inconsistent with the use of school facilities for school purposes or

which interferes with the regular conduct of school or school work

3. Any use which involves the possession, consumption, or sale of drugs or any restricted
substances, including tobacco

(cf. 3513.3 - Tobacco-Free Schools)

***Note: Pursuant to Business and Professions Code 25608, it is a misdemeanor to possess,
consume, sell, give, or deliver any alcoholic beverage to any person in a school building or on
school grounds unless a specified exception applies. One such exception is serving alcohol
during a special event, pursuant to a license or permit obtained under the Alcohol Beverage
Control Act, at district-owned facilities at a time when students are not present. For this purpose,
"facilities" include, but are not limited to, office complexes, conference centers, or retreat
facilities. Although Business and Professions Code 25608 allows this exception, the district



should consult legal counsel and/or risk management personnel when determining whether to
allow alcohol on district property pursuant to this exception. When a district allows the use of its
facilities or grounds for events that may involve the serving or consumption of alcoholic
beverages, it is recommended that rules and/or limitations be established to minimize risks to the
district and attendees at such events (e.g., requiring security guards and/or additional insurance,
limiting the presence of alcoholic beverages to designated areas, limiting the types of beverages
and/or how many drinks can be served at a time, specifying the time period during which
alcoholic beverages may be served). Item #4 is optional and may be deleted or revised to reflect
any limitations imposed on the facility user.***

4. Any use which involves the possession, consumption, or sale of alcoholic beverages,
except for special events approved by the Superintendent or designee pursuant to Business and
Professions Code 25608 which are covered by a special events permit pursuant to Division 9 of
the Business and Professions Code and which will occur at a time when students are not on the
grounds. Any such use of school facilities shall be subject to any limitations that may be
necessary to reduce risks to the district and ensure the safety of participants, as determined by the
Superintendent or designee. Applicable limitations shall be clearly stated in the facility use
agreement to be signed by the user's representative.

***Note: Districts may exclude certain facilities from community use for safety or security
reasons. Such facilities might include (1) offices or computer rooms containing records and
confidential information and (2) science rooms and other rooms containing hazardous chemicals
or equipment that cannot be used safely without special knowledge or skills. The following
paragraph is optional and may be revised to specify excluded facilities.***

The district may exclude certain school facilities from nonschool use for safety or security
reasons.

Damage and Liability

***Note: Pursuant to Education Code 38134, a district is authorized to take the actions
specified in the following optional paragraph when damage to school facilities or grounds occurs
from use by a nonprofit group, organization, club, or association that promotes youth and school
activities. ***

Groups, organizations, or persons using school facilities or grounds shall be liable for any
property damage caused by the activity. The district may charge the amount necessary to repair
the damages and may deny the group further use of school facilities or grounds. (Education
Code 38134)

**#*Note: Education Code 38134 distinguishes the liability and insurance obligations of
nonprofit groups, clubs, and associations that promote youth and school activities from those of
the district. The district is liable for any injuries resulting from its negligence in the ownership
and maintenance of its facilities and grounds and must bear the cost of insuring against these
risks and defending itself from related claims.***



Any group or organization using school facilities or grounds shall be liable for any injuries
resulting from its negligence during the use of district facilities or grounds. The group shall bear
the cost of insuring against this risk and defending itself against claims arising from this risk.
(Education Code 38134)

Groups or organizations shall provide the district with evidence of insurance against claims
arising out of the group's own negligence when using school facilities. (Education Code 38134)

***Note: Pursuant to Education Code 38134, groups that promote youth and school activities
cannot be required to sign hold harmless and indemnification agreements agreeing to defend and
indemnify the district against liability arising during the group's use of school facilities to the
extent that the agreement requires the group to assume liability for the district's negligence. The
statute is unclear as to whether the district can require non-youth-related groups to indemnify the
district from any and all injuries resulting from the use of the facilities. Districts wishing to
create such an agreement should consult legal counsel.***

***Note: Because hold harmless agreements are only as strong as the groups' credit, districts
should generally require proof of insurance in addition to such agreements. When a hold
harmless and indemnification agreement appears necessary for any specific school facilities or a
specific event, the district's risk manager, insurance carrier, or legal counsel should tailor it to the
situation.***

As permitted, the Superintendent or designee may require a hold harmless agreement and
indemnification when warranted by the type of activity or the specific facilities being used.

(cf. 3515.21 - Unmanned Aircraft Systems (Drones))

(4/13 4/15) 7/18



Board Policy

Use Of School Facilities

BP 1330
Community Relations

***Note: Education Code 38133 mandates that the Governing Board develop rules and
regulations related to the management, direction, and control of school facilities. Pursuant to
Education Code 38130-38138 (the Civic Center Act), school facilities are civic centers and,
under certain circumstances, members of the school community must be allowed to use them for
specified purposes. In granting access for use of school facilities to district residents and
community groups, the Board must be careful to avoid discriminating against certain individuals,
groups, or viewpoints and thereby violating constitutional requirements, including free speech
rights. In Good News Club v. Milford Central School, the U.S. Supreme Court held that the
school district violated the club's free speech rights when it denied the club use of school
facilities for after-school meetings because of the religious nature of the meetings.***

The Governing Board believes that school facilities and grounds are a vital community resource
which should be used to foster community involvement and development. Therefore, the Board
authorizes the use of school facilities by district residents and community groups for purposes
specified in the Civic Center Act, to the extent that such use does not interfere with school
activities or other school-related uses.

(cf. 1400 - Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies and the Schools)
(cf. 6145.5 - Student Organizations and Equal Access)

The Superintendent or designee shall give priority to school-related activities in the use of school
facilities and grounds. Other uses authorized under the Civic Center Act shall be on a first-come,
first-served basis.

***Note: Pursuant to Education Code 38133, the Board is mandated to develop rules and
regulations which must include the items specified below for the management, direction, and

control of school facilities.***

For the effective management and control of school facilities and grounds, the Superintendent or
designee shall maintain procedures and regulations that: (Education Code 38133)

1. Aid, encourage, and assist groups desiring to use school facilities for approved activities

2. Preserve order in school facilities and on school grounds and protect school facilities,
designating a person to supervise this task, if necessary

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive School Safety Plan)
(cf. 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan)



3. Ensure that the use of school facilities or grounds is not inconsistent with their use for
school purposes and does not interfere with the regular conduct of school work

***Note: The following paragraph is optional and may be modified to reflect district
practice.***

Subject to prior approval by the Board, the Superintendent or designee may grant the use of
school facilities or grounds on those days on which district schools are closed. (Education Code
37220)

(cf. 6115 - Ceremonies and Observances)

There shall be no advertising on school facilities and grounds except as allowed by district policy
specified in BP 1325 - Advertising and Promotion.

(cf. 1325 - Advertising and Promotion)

***Note: The following optional paragraph may be modified to reflect district practice. A
district may enter into an agreement with another entity for the joint use of school facilities or
grounds. For considerations to guide the development of such an agreement, see BP 1330.1 -
Joint Use Agreements.***

As necessary to ensure efficient use of school facilities, the Superintendent or designee may,
with the Board's approval, enter into an agreement for the joint use of any school facilities or
grounds. The Board shall approve any such agreement only if it determines that it is in the best
interest of the district and the community.

(cf. 1330.1 - Joint Use Agreements)
Fees

***Note: Education Code 38134 authorizes districts to charge an amount "not exceeding"
direct costs for the use of school facilities or grounds by community groups and entities. 5 CCR
14037-14041 contain specific rules adopted by the State Board of Education for determining
"direct costs" to be charged for use of school facilities and grounds. See the section "Calculating
Direct Costs" below. If the district chooses to charge fees, 5 CCR 14041 requires the Board to
adopt a fee schedule that specifies the hourly fee to be charged by the district either for specific
school facilities and grounds or for types or categories of school facilities or grounds (e.g., all
gymnasiums or playgrounds).***

The Board shall adopt a comprehensive schedule of fees to be charged for community use of
school facilities and grounds, including, but not limited to, the multipurpose room(s), playing or
athletic field(s), track and field venue(s), tennis court(s), and outdoor basketball court(s). The
schedule of fees shall be prepared in accordance with 5 CCR 14037-14041. (5 CCR 14041)



(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices)

***Note: Education Code 38134 mandates each district that chooses to charge the community a
fee for the use of school facilities to adopt a policy specifying the activities and organizations
that shall be subjected to the fees.***

***Note: The options below provide suggestions on how districts that choose to charge fees
may categorize activities and organizations for that purpose. Option 1 is for use by districts that
choose to charge an amount "not exceeding" direct costs to all community groups. Option 2 is
for use by districts that choose to grant free use to nonprofit organizations and to groups
organized to promote youth and school activities but charge other groups an amount "not
exceeding" direct costs. Option 3 is for use by districts that grant free use to school-related
organizations only.***

***Note: Regardless of the option chosen, there is an exception for the use of school facilities
and grounds for religious services, as noted below.***

OPTION 1: (Amount not exceeding direct costs to all community groups)

The Board believes that the use of school facilities or grounds should not result in an expense to
the district. The Superintendent or designee shall charge all groups granted the use of school
facilities or grounds under the Civic Center Act an amount not exceeding direct costs determined
in accordance with 5 CCR 14037-14041. (Education Code 38134)

OPTION 2: (No charge to nonprofit organizations and youth and school-oriented groups)

***Note: This option reflects the common practice among districts to allow free use of school
facilities by nonprofit organizations and clubs and associations that promote youth and school
activities pursuant to Education Code 38134. Districts that wish to allow free use by some groups
but charge other groups should proceed cautiously and ensure that such free use or discount is
granted on a reasonable and nondiscriminatory basis. It is strongly recommended that districts
consult legal counsel before deciding which groups will or will not be charged and, based upon
legal counsel's advice, decide whether it would be appropriate to specifically name in the
district's policy the community groups that will or will not be charged.***

The Board authorizes the use of school facilities or grounds, without charge, by nonprofit
organizations and by clubs or associations organized to promote youth and school activities,
including, but not limited to, Girl Scouts, Boy Scouts, Camp Fire USA, YMCA, parent-teacher
associations, school-community advisory councils, and recreational youth sports leagues that
charge participants no more than an average of $60 per month. Other groups that request the use
of school facilities under the Civic Center Act shall be charged an amount not exceeding direct
costs determined in accordance with 5 CCR 14037-14041. (Education Code 38134)

OPTION 3: (No charge to school-related organizations)

The Board authorizes the use of school facilities or grounds without charge to school-related



organizations whose activities are directly related to or for the benefit of district schools. All
other groups requesting the use of school facilities under the Civic Center Act shall be charged
an amount not exceeding direct costs determined in accordance with 5 CCR 14037-14041.

***Note: The remainder of this section is for use by all districts regardless of the option chosen
above.***

***Note: Pursuant to Education Code 38134, any group authorized to use school facilities for
religious services must be charged "at least" direct costs.***

Additionally, when any use of school facilities or grounds is for religious services, the district
shall charge an amount at least equal to the district's direct costs. (Education Code 38134)

***Note: Education Code 38134 requires the district to charge fair rental value when facilities
are used for fundraising activities which are not beneficial to youth, public school activities, or
charitable purposes, under the conditions specified below. "Fair rental value" is defined as direct
costs plus the amortized costs of the school facilities or grounds used for the duration of the
activity. ***

Groups shall be charged fair rental value when using school facilities or grounds for
entertainment or meetings where admission is charged or contributions solicited and net receipts
are not to be expended for charitable purposes or for the welfare of the district's students.
(Education Code 38134)

Calculating Direct Costs

Direct costs to be charged for community use of each, or each type of, school facility or grounds
shall be calculated in accordance with 5 CCR 14038 and may reflect the community's
proportionate share of the following costs: (Education Code 38134; 5 CCR 14038-14041)

1. Capital direct costs calculated in accordance with 5 CCR 14039, including the estimated
costs of maintenance, repair, restoration, and refurbishment of non-classroom space school
facilities or grounds

2. Operational direct costs calculated in accordance with 5 CCR 14040, including estimated
costs of supplies, utilities, janitorial services, other services performed by district employees
and/or contracted workers, and salaries and benefits paid to district employees directly associated
with the administration of the Civic Center Act to operate and maintain school facilities and
grounds

***Note: The following optional paragraph applies to districts that choose to discount direct
cost fees based on the type or category of the applicant, such as to groups with tax-exempt status
as authorized pursuant to 5 CCR 14041.%***

Direct cost fees shall not be discounted to any group or organization except when the discount is
specifically authorized in the adopted fee schedule. (5 CCR 14041)



Expending Funds Collected as Capital Direct Costs

Any funds collected as capital direct costs shall be deposited into a special fund to be used only
for capital maintenance, repair, restoration, and refurbishment of school facilities and grounds.
(5 CCR 14042)

Use of School Facility as Polling Place

***Note: Pursuant to Elections Code 12283, an elections official requesting the use of a school
building as a polling place must include in his/her request a list of the schools needed. Such
requests must be made within sufficient time before the start of the school year so that the Board
can determine and notify parents/guardians whether (1) the school will remain in session on
those days, (2) the school day will be designated for staff training and development, or (3) the
school will be closed to students and nonclassified employees. See BP 6111 - School
Calendar.***

The Board may authorize the use of school buildings as polling places on any election day, and
may also authorize the use of school buildings, without cost, for the storage of voting machines
and other vote-tabulating devices. However, if a city or county elections official specifically
requests the use of a school building as a polling place, the Board shall allow its use for such
purpose. If school will be in session, the Superintendent or designee shall identify to elections
officials the specific areas of the school buildings not occupied by school activities that will be
allowed for use as polling places. (Elections Code 12283)

(cf. 6111 - School Calendar)

When a school is used as a polling place, the Superintendent or designee shall provide the
elections official a site with an adequate amount of space that will allow the precinct board to
perform its duties in a manner that will not impede, interfere, or interrupt the normal process of
voting and shall make a telephone line for Internet access available for use by local elections
officials if so requested. He/she shall make a reasonable effort to ensure that the site is accessible
to persons with disabilities. (Elections Code 12283)

The Superintendent or designee shall establish procedures to ensure student safety and minimize
disruptions whenever school is in session while the facilities are being used as a polling place.

(cf. 3515.2 - Disruptions)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

10900-10914.5 Community recreation programs
32282 School safety plan

37220 School holidays



38130-38138 Civic Center Act, use of school property for public purposes
BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE

25608 Alcoholic beverage on school premises

ELECTIONS CODE

12283 Polling places: schools

GOVERNMENT CODE

54950-54963 The Ralph M. Brown Act

MILITARY AND VETERANS CODE

1800 Definitions

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

14037-14042 Proportionate direct costs for use of school facilities and grounds
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

7905 Equal access to public school facilities

COURT DECISIONS

Good News Club v. Milford Central School, (2001) 533 U.S. 98

Lamb's Chapel v. Center Moriches Union Free School District, (1993) 508 U.S. 384
Cole v. Richardson, (1972) 405 U.S. 676

Connell v. Higgenbotham, (1971) 403 U.S. 207

ACLU v. Board of Education of Los Angeles, (1961) 55 Cal .2d 167

Ellis v. Board of Education, (1945) 27 Cal.2d 322

ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

82 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 90 (1999)

79 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 248 (1996)

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Maximizing Opportunities for Physical Activity Through Joint Use of Facilities, Policy Brief,
February 2010

Building Healthy Communities: A School Leader's Guide to Collaboration and Community
Engagement, 2009

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

(4/13 8/14) 7/18



Exhibit

Use Of School Facilities

E 1330
Community Relations

***Note: The following exhibit is provided for the management and control of school facilities
pursuant to Education Code 38133 and may be modified to reflect other district requirements
such as specific restrictions and insurance documents.***

SCHOOL DISTRICT
FACILITIES USE STATEMENT
The undersigned, , 1s duly authorized by (name of
organization) , to act on its behalf in requesting the use of school

facilities, including, but not limited to, executing any agreement or undertaking required by law
and district policy and regulations governing the use of the facilities.

The organization shall comply with all restrictions placed on the use of the school facilities by
law or district policy or regulations.

The organization recognizes that, in accordance with Education Code 38134, it is liable for any
damage to the school facilities or for any injury to any person due to the organization's
negligence in using the school facilities.

(Signed) (Date)

(Organization)

(9/87 6/89) 4/13



Administrative Regulation
Tobacco-Free Schools

AR 3513.3
Business and Noninstructional Operations

Notifications

***Note: Districts receiving Tobacco-Use Prevention Education (TUPE) funds are required by
Health and Safety Code 104420 to communicate information about the district's tobacco-free
schools policy. Districts that do not receive TUPE funds may delete or revise the following
paragraph at their discretion.***

Information about the district's tobacco-free schools policy and enforcement procedures shall be
communicated clearly to employees, parents/guardians, students, and the community. (Health
and Safety Code 104420)

(ctf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications)
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

***Note: The following optional paragraph may be revised to reflect district practice.***

The Superintendent or designee may disseminate this information through annual written
notifications, district and school web sites, student and parent handbooks, and/or other
appropriate methods of communication.

(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites)

***Note: Health and Safety Code 104559, as added by ABX2 9 (Ch. 5, Statutes of 2016),
requires all districts to display signs prohibiting tobacco use, as provided below.***

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that signs stating "Tobacco use is prohibited" are
prominently displayed at all entrances to school property. (Health and Safety Code 104420,
104559)

Enforcement/Discipline

***Note: Pursuant to Labor Code 6404.5, no employer shall knowingly or intentionally permit
the smoking of tobacco products in an enclosed space at a place of employment. The effects of
the district's tobacco policy, including any disciplinary action taken against employees resulting
from the enforcement of the policy, may be subjects of negotiation between the Governing Board
and employee organizations. Pursuant to Education Code 48900(h), a student may be subject to
disciplinary action when it is determined that he/she possessed or used tobacco or nicotine
products; see AR 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process.***



Any employee or student who violates the district's tobacco-free schools policy shall be asked to
refrain from smoking and shall be subject to disciplinary action as appropriate.

(cf. 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 5144 - Discipline)

(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

***Note: Labor Code 6404.5 requires the district to take "reasonable steps" to prevent smoking
by nonemployees. These reasonable steps include posting clear and prominent signs as specified
in the "Notifications" section above and requesting that the nonemployee refrain from smoking
on school premises. The following optional paragraph may be revised to reflect district
practice.***

Any other person who violates the district's policy on tobacco-free schools shall be informed of
the district's policy and asked to refrain from smoking. If the person fails to comply with this
request, the Superintendent or designee may:

1. Direct the person to leave school property
2. Request local law enforcement assistance in removing the person from school premises
3. If the person repeatedly violates the tobacco-free schools policy, prohibit him/her from

entering district property for a specified period of time

(cf. 1250 - Visitors/Outsiders)
(cf. 3515.2 - Disruptions)

The Superintendent or designee shall not be required to physically eject a nonemployee who is

smoking or to request that the nonemployee refrain from smoking under circumstances involving
a risk of physical harm to the district or any employee. (Labor Code 6404.5)

(7/02 3/11) 7/16



Administrative Regulation
Tobacco

AR 5131.62
Students

Tobacco-Use Prevention Education Program

***Note: The following optional administrative regulation reflects requirements of the state's
Tobacco-Use Prevention Education (TUPE) program pursuant to Health and Safety Code
104350-104495 and may be adapted by other districts that do not receive TUPE funding.***

***Note: The TUPE program provides competitive grant funding for local programs targeting
students in grades 6-12. The district may modify the following administrative regulation to
reflect the grades at which the district's program is offered.***

The district's tobacco-use prevention program shall provide students in grades 6-12 instruction
which addresses the following topics: (Health and Safety Code 104420)

1. Immediate and long-term undesirable physiologic, cosmetic, and social consequences of
tobacco use

2. Reasons that adolescents say they smoke or use tobacco
3. Peer norms and social influences that promote tobacco use
4. Refusal skills for resisting social influences that promote tobacco use

(cf. 5131.6 - Alcohol and Other Drugs)
(cf. 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education)
(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)

***Note: Health and Safety Code 104420 requires local TUPE programs to provide access to
intervention and cessation services to high-risk groups in grades 7-12. The California
Department of Education (CDE) has determined that these services should be directed toward
current users and should be voluntary for students. The CDE's TUPE program application
clarifies that districts are not required to directly provide the services, but may instead refer
students to community services to satisfy this requirement.***

As appropriate, the district shall provide or refer students in grades 7-12 to tobacco-use
intervention and cessation activities. (Health and Safety Code 104420)

(cf. 1400 - Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies and the Schools)
(cf. 5141.6 - School Health Services)



(cf. 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)

These services shall be directed toward current users and shall be voluntary for students who
desire assistance in ceasing the use of tobacco.

***Note: The following paragraph is optional. In addition to targeting current tobacco users,
Health and Safety Code 104420 requires the CDE to give funding priority to programs that target
students most at risk for beginning to use tobacco. Student populations considered to be "most at
risk" are to be identified by the district through a local needs assessment; see the accompanying
Board policy. On the TUPE application, the district must provide a description of the student
population and the district's rationale for designating that population as "high risk." Examples of
"high-risk" populations may include students whose parents/guardians smoke, students
transitioning from one educational setting to another (e.g., middle school to high school), or
students in continuation education or other nontraditional education settings.***

In addition to targeting students who currently use tobacco, the district's program shall target
students most at risk for beginning to use tobacco as identified through a local needs assessment.

***Note: Health and Safety Code 104460 requires districts receiving TUPE funds to provide
access to tobacco-use prevention and intervention services to pregnant and parenting students, as
provided below. The TUPE application clarifies that districts are not required to directly provide
the following services, but may instead refer students to community services.***

The district shall provide or refer every pregnant and parenting minor enrolled in the district to
tobacco-use prevention services. Such services may be integrated with existing programs for
pregnant and parenting minors and shall include: (Health and Safety Code 104460)

1. Referral to perinatal and related support services

2. Outreach services and assessment of smoking status
3. Individualized counseling and advocacy services

4. Motivational messages

5. Cessation services, if appropriate

6. Incentives to maintain a healthy lifestyle

7. Follow-up assessment

8. Maintenance and relapse prevention services

(cf. 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students)



(7/05 3/06) 7/09



Board Policy

Tobacco-Free Schools

BP 3513.3
Business and Noninstructional Operations

***Note: Health and Safety Code 104420 mandates districts receiving Tobacco-Use Prevention
Education (TUPE) funds to adopt a tobacco-free schools policy that prohibits the use of tobacco
and nicotine products anytime, anywhere in district-owned or leased buildings, on school or
district property, and in district vehicles. The same prohibition is applicable to districts that do
not receive TUPE funds pursuant to Health and Safety Code 104559, as added by ABX2 9 (Ch.
5, Statutes of 2016).***

***Note: Districts receiving TUPE funds must certify compliance with this requirement by
submitting a California Department of Education (CDE) certification form and supporting
documentation to the county office of education's TUPE coordinator by July 1 in order to apply
for TUPE funding for that fiscal year. The certification process also requires submission of the
district's written policy and enforcement procedures; see the accompanying administrative
regulation for enforcement procedures.***

The Governing Board recognizes that smoking and other uses of tobacco and nicotine products
constitute a serious public health hazard and are inconsistent with district goals to provide a
healthy environment for students and staff.

(cf. 3514 - Environmental Safety)

(ct. 4159/4259/4359 - Employee Assistance Programs)
(cf. 5030 - Student Wellness)

(cf. 5131.62 - Tobacco)

(cf. 5141.23 - Asthma Management)

(cf. 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education)

(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)

The Board prohibits smoking and/or the use of tobacco products at any time in district-owned or
leased buildings, on district property, and in district vehicles. (Health and Safety Code 104420,
104559)

These prohibitions apply to all employees, students, and visitors at any school-sponsored
instructional program, activity, or athletic event held on or off district property. Any written joint
use agreement governing community use of district facilities or grounds shall include notice of
the district's tobacco-free schools policy and consequences for violations of the policy.

(cf. 1330 - Use of School Facilities)
(cf. 1330.1 - Joint Use Agreements)



***Note: Health and Safety Code 104420 and 104559, as added by ABX2 9 (Ch. 5, Statutes of
2016), define products containing tobacco and nicotine as including smokeless tobacco, snuff,
chew, clove cigarettes, and electronic cigarettes that can deliver nicotine and non-nicotine
vaporized solutions. Education Code 48901, which prohibits smoking or tobacco use by students
on campus, applies the definition of smoking and tobacco products specified in Business and
Professions Code 22950.5, as amended by SBX2 5 (Ch. 7, Statutes of 2016). The following
paragraphs reflect the more comprehensive definitions in Business and Professions Code
22050.5.%**

Smoking means inhaling, exhaling, burning, or carrying of any lighted or heated cigar, cigarette,
pipe, tobacco, or plant product intended for inhalation, whether natural or synthetic, in any
manner or form, and includes the use of an electronic smoking device that creates aerosol or
vapor or of any oral smoking device for the purpose of circumventing the prohibition of
smoking. (Business and Professions Code 22950.5; Education Code 48901)

Tobacco products include: (Business and Professions Code 22950.5; Education Code 48901)

I. Any product containing, made, or derived from tobacco or nicotine that is intended for
human consumption, whether smoked, heated, chewed, absorbed, dissolved, inhaled, snorted,
sniffed, or ingested by any other means, including, but not limited to, cigarettes, cigars, little
cigars, chewing tobacco, pipe tobacco, or snuff

2. An electronic device that delivers nicotine or other vaporized liquids to the person
inhaling from the device, including, but not limited to, an electronic cigarette, cigar, pipe, or
hookah

3. Any component, part, or accessory of a tobacco product, whether or not sold separately

This policy does not prohibit the use or possession of prescription products and other cessation
aids that have been approved by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Food and
Drug Administration, such as nicotine patch or gum.

Smoking or use of any tobacco-related product or disposal of any tobacco-related waste is
prohibited within 25 feet of any playground, except on a public sidewalk located within 25 feet
of the playground. In addition, any form of intimidation, threat, or retaliation against a person for
attempting to enforce this policy is prohibited. (Health and Safety Code 104495)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

48900 Grounds for suspension/expulsion

48901 Prohibition against tobacco use by students

BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE

22950.5 Stop Tobacco Access to Kids Enforcement Act; definitions
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE



39002 Control of air pollution from nonvehicular sources

104350-104495 Tobacco use prevention, especially:

104495 Prohibition of smoking and tobacco waste on playgrounds

104559 Tobacco use prohibition

119405 Unlawful to sell or furnish electronic cigarettes to minors

LABOR CODE

3300 Employer, definition

6304 Safe and healthful workplace

6404.5 Occupational safety and health; use of tobacco products

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

6083 Nonsmoking policy for children's services

7111-7122 Student Support and Academic Enrichment Grants

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 21

1140.1-1140.34 Unlawful sale of cigarettes and smokeless tobacco to minors

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT AND RELATIONS BOARD RULINGS

Eureka Teachers Assn. v. Eureka City School District (1992) PERB Order #955 (16 PERC
23168)

CSEA #506 and Associated Teachers of Metropolitan Riverside v. Riverside Unified School
District (1989) PERB Order #750 (13 PERC 20147)

Management Resources:

WEB SITES

California Department of Education, Alcohol, Tobacco and Other Drug Prevention:
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/he/at

California Department of Education, Tobacco-Free School District Certification:
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/he/at/tobaccofreecert.asp

California Department of Public Health, Tobacco Control:
http://www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/tobacco

Occupational Safety and Health Standards Board: http://www.dir.ca.gov/OSHSB/oshsb.html
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency: http://www.epa.gov

(3/11 4/14) 7/16



Board Policy

Tobacco

BP 5131.62
Students

***Note: The following optional policy may be revised to reflect district practice. Education
Code 48901 requires any district maintaining a high school to take all steps deemed practical to
discourage high school students from smoking. Tobacco-use prevention resources generally
encourage prevention efforts to begin as early as possible, including in the middle or elementary
grades.***

***Note: The state's Tobacco-Use Prevention Education (TUPE) competitive grant program for
grades 6-12 (Health and Safety Code 104350-104495) provides support for local tobacco-use
prevention and intervention programs.®**

The Governing Board recognizes the serious health risks presented by tobacco use and desires to
ensure that, through adoption of consistent policies, district students are made aware of those
risks and, to the extent possible, protected from them. The Superintendent or designee shall
establish a coordinated school health system which includes a comprehensive behavioral health
education component that teaches students the knowledge, skills, and attitudes they need in order
to lead healthy lives and avoid high-risk behaviors, such as tobacco use.

(cf. 5141.23 - Asthma Management)

The Superintendent or designee shall provide prevention, intervention, and cessation education,
information, activities, and/or referrals to district students and shall ensure consistent
enforcement of district policies prohibiting student possession and use of tobacco products.

Prohibition Against Tobacco Use

***Note: Education Code 48900 and 48901 prohibit students from possessing, smoking, or using
tobacco on school grounds, as provided in the following paragraph. Pursuant to Education Code
48900, students who violate this prohibition may be subject to discipline, including suspension
or expulsion. However, pursuant to Education Code 48900.5, it is recommended that other
means of correction that address the student's conduct be implemented instead of suspension or
expulsion; see the section "Intervention/Cessation Services" below and AR 5144 - Discipline. In
addition, Health and Safety Code 104420 and 104559, as added by ABX2 9 (Ch. 5, Statutes of
2016), prohibit the use of tobacco products in district buildings, on district property, and in
district vehicles by any person at any time; see BP 3513.3 - Tobacco-Free Schools.***

Students shall not possess, smoke, or use tobacco or any product containing tobacco or nicotine
while on campus, while attending school-sponsored activities, or while under the supervision and
control of district employees. (Education Code 48900, 48901)



(cf. 3513.3 - Tobacco-Free Schools)

(cf. 5131 - Conduct)

(cf. 5144 - Discipline)

(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)

(cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))

***Note: The following definitions of "smoking" and "tobacco products" are specified in
Business and Professions Code 22950.5 and incorporated by reference into Education Code
48901, as amended by SBX2 5 (Ch. 7, Statutes of 2016).***

Smoking means inhaling, exhaling, burning, or carrying of any lighted or heated cigar, cigarette,
pipe, tobacco, or plant product intended for inhalation, whether natural or synthetic, in any
manner or form, and includes the use of an electronic smoking device that creates aerosol or
vapor or of any oral smoking device for the purpose of circumventing the prohibition of
smoking. (Business and Professions Code 22950.5; Education Code 48901)

Tobacco products include: (Business and Professions Code 22950.5; Education Code 48901)

I. A product containing, made, or derived from tobacco or nicotine that is intended for
human consumption, whether smoked, heated, chewed, absorbed, dissolved, inhaled, snorted,
sniffed, or ingested by any other means, including, but not limited to, cigarettes, cigars, little
cigars, chewing tobacco, pipe tobacco, or snuff

2. An electronic device that delivers nicotine or other vaporized liquids to the person
inhaling from the device, including, but not limited to, an electronic cigarette, cigar, pipe, or
hookah

3. Any component, part, or accessory of a tobacco product, whether or not sold separately

These prohibitions do not apply to a student's possession or use of his/her own prescription
products. However, student possession or use of prescription products in school shall be subject
to the district's policy and regulation for addressing the administration of medications on
campus. (Education Code 48900)

(cf. 5141.21 - Administering Medication and Monitoring Health Conditions)
Prevention Instruction

***Note: The following optional section may be revised to reflect district practice and the grade
levels offered by the district. Education Code 51202 requires the district to offer a course of
study at the appropriate elementary and secondary grade levels that includes the effects of
tobacco upon the human body. Education Code 51202 also requires that the course of study in
secondary grades include instruction on the effects of tobacco upon prenatal development. See
AR 6143 - Courses of Study. The state's content standards for health education include a number
of standards at selected grade levels from K-12 related to the health consequences of tobacco



use. *¥*

***Note: The TUPE program provides resources for supplemental instruction in grades 6-12 that
addresses specified topics; see the accompanying administrative regulation. CDE's Guidelines
for Tobacco Prevention, contained in its Getting Results publication, recommend
developmentally appropriate instruction in grades K-12, with instruction that is especially
intensive in grades 6-9 (particularly the transition year from elementary to middle school/junior
high) and is reinforced in high school.***

The district shall provide developmentally appropriate tobacco-use prevention instruction for
students at selected grade levels from K-12 pursuant to Education Code 51202. Such instruction
shall be aligned with state content standards and the state curriculum framework for health
education and with any requirements of state and/or federal grant programs in which the district
participates.

(cf. 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education)
(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)

Intervention/Cessation Services

***Note: The following optional section may be revised to reflect district practice. Pursuant to
Health and Safety Code 104420 and 104460, districts receiving TUPE funds must provide
students with access to intervention and cessation services and must provide pregnant and
parenting minors with access to designated services. The district may fulfill these requirements
either through the direct provision of services or through referrals to available services. See the
accompanying administrative regulation. Pursuant to Education Code 48900.5, such intervention
should be implemented to correct student behavior rather than suspension or other measures that
may exclude a student from instruction.***

The district may provide or refer students to counseling, intensive education, and other
intervention services to assist in the cessation of tobacco use. Such intervention services shall be
provided as an alternative to suspension for tobacco possession.

(cf. 5141.6 - School Health Services)
(cf. 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students)
(cf. 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)

Program Planning

***Note: The following optional section may be revised to reflect district practice.***

***Note: Health and Safety Code 104420 requires the CDE to give priority for TUPE funding to
programs that, in addition to targeting current tobacco users, target students most at risk for

beginning to use tobacco. Student populations considered to be "most at risk" are to be identified
by the district through a local needs assessment, as provided in the following paragraph.***



The district's tobacco-use prevention and intervention program shall be based on an assessment
of tobacco-use problems in district schools and the community, an examination of existing
services and activities in the community, and a determination of high-risk student populations
that are most in need of district services.

***Note: The following optional paragraph may be revised to reflect district practice. Health and
Safety Code 104420 and 104435 require districts receiving TUPE funds, with assistance from the
county office of education, to coordinate efforts with the "lead local agency" in the community,
defined in Health and Safety Code 104400 as the county or city health department.***

The Superintendent or designee shall coordinate with the local health department and county
office of education in program planning and implementation. He/she may establish an advisory
council including students, parents/guardians, district staff, representatives of the local health
department and community organizations, law enforcement professionals, and/or others with
demonstrated expertise in tobacco prevention and cessation.

(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Councils)
(cf. 1400 - Relations Between Other Governmental Agencies and the Schools)

The Superintendent or designee also shall coordinate the district's tobacco-use prevention and
intervention program with other district efforts to reduce students' use of illegal substances and
to promote student wellness.

(cf. 5030 - Student Wellness)
(ctf. 5131.6 - Alcohol and Other Drugs)
(cf. 5131.63 - Steroids)

***Note: The following paragraph is for use by districts that receive TUPE funds and may be
used by other districts at their discretion.***

The Superintendent or designee shall select tobacco-use prevention programs based on the model
program designs identified by the California Department of Education (CDE) and may adapt the
model to meet district needs. (Health and Safety Code 104420)

***Note: Pursuant to TUPE Acceptance of Funds Guidance on the CDE's web site, TUPE grant
funding will not be awarded to an applicant that receives any funding or educational materials
from the tobacco industry, or from any agency which has received funding from the tobacco
industry, for the purpose of implementing tobacco-use prevention or intervention programs.***

The Superintendent or designee shall not accept for distribution any materials or advertisements
that promote the use or sale of tobacco products. He/she also shall not accept tobacco-use
prevention or intervention funds or materials from the tobacco industry or from any entity which
is known to have received funding from the tobacco industry.

(cf. 1325 - Advertising and Promotion)
(cf. 3290 - Gifts, Grants and Bequests)



(ctf. 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials)
Program Evaluation

***Note: The following optional section may be revised to reflect district practice. Districts that
accept TUPE funds are required by the CDE to administer the core California Healthy Kids
Survey in the first year of funding and at least every other year thereafter to assess the
health-related behavior of a representative sample of students in grades 7, 9, and 11. In addition,
districts that receive funding through TUPE are required to complete the TUPE Annual Report
by June 30 of each year.***

To evaluate the effectiveness of the district's program and ensure accountability, the
Superintendent or designee shall biennially administer the California Healthy Kids Survey or
other appropriate student survey at selected grade levels in order to assess student attitudes
toward tobacco and student use of tobacco. He/she also shall annually report to the Board, and to
the CDE if required, the data specified in Health and Safety Code 104450.

(cf. 0500 - Accountability)
(cf. 5022 - Student and Family Privacy Rights)
(cf. 6162.8 - Research)

The results of program evaluations shall be used to refine program goals and objectives and
make changes as needed to strengthen program implementation.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

8900 Suspension or expulsion (grounds)

48900.5 Suspension, limitation on imposition; exception

48901 Smoking or use of tobacco prohibited

51202 Instruction in personal and public health and safety

60041 Instructional materials, portrayal of effects of tobacco use
BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE

22950.5 Stop Tobacco Access to Kids Enforcement Act; definitions
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

104350-104495 Tobacco-use prevention education

104559 Tobacco use prohibition

119405 Unlawful to sell or furnish electronic cigarettes to minors
PENAL CODE

308 Minimum age for tobacco possession

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 17

6800 Definition, health assessment

6844-6847 Child Health and Disability Prevention program; health assessments
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

7111-7122 Student Support and Academic Enrichment Grants



CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 21

1140.1-1140.34 Unlawful sale of cigarettes and smokeless tobacco to minors
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

88 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 8 (2005)

Management Resources:

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

TUPE Acceptance of Funds Guidance

Health Education Content Standards for California Public Schools: Kindergarten Through Grade
Twelve, 2008

Health Framework for California Public Schools: Kindergarten Through Grade Twelve, 2003
Getting Results: Part II California Action Guide to Tobacco Use Prevention Education, 2000
WEST ED PUBLICATIONS

Guidebook for the California Healthy Kids Survey

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Education, Tobacco-Use Prevention Education:
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/he/at/tupe.asp

California Department of Public Health, Tobacco Control:
http://www.cdph.ca.gov/programs/tobacco

California Healthy Kids Resource Center: http://www.californiahealthykids.org

California Healthy Kids Survey: http://www.wested.org/hks

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Smoking and Tobacco Use:
http://www.cdc.gov/tobacco

U.S. Surgeon General: http://www.surgeongeneral.gov

(3/11 4/14) 7/16



	1.0 Board Meeting  Agenda 3-14-2022
	2.1 Board Meeting MINUTES  3-10-2022
	4.4 AR1330.rtf
	4.4 b BP1330.rtf
	4.4 c E1330.rtf
	5.1 a AR3513.3.rtf
	5.1 b AR5131.62 (1).rtf
	5.1 c BP3513.3.rtf
	5.1 d BP5131.62.rtf

